FILED

05/31/2023

Gallagher, Darlene Bowen Greenwood
I mT
From: Microsoft Outlook Case Number: DA 23-0118

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 110%e@mt.gov>
To: Ayreanna.Ross@mt.gov
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:00 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Supreme Court No. DA 23-0118: Order

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Ayreanna.Ross@mt.qov
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your email admin.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: doaisd5281.stete.mt.ads

Ayreanna.Ross@mt.gov
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient not found by SMTP address iookup’

Original message headers:

Received: from dcaisd528l.state.mt.ads (10.192.73.181) by
doaisd5281,state.mt.ads (10.192.73.181) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE RSA WITH_AES_ 256 GCM_SHA384) id
15.2.1118.26; Wed, 31 May 2023 13:00:01 -0600

Received: from DOAEASMTA2.mt.gov (10.182.73,33) by doaisd528l.state.mb.ads
(10.192.73.181) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.2.1118.26 via Frontend
Transport; Wed, 31 May 2023 13:00:01 -0600

Received: from pps.filterd (DOREASMTAZ .mt.gov [127.0.0.1])

by DOAEASHMTA2.mt.gov (8.17.1. 19/8.17.1.19) with ESMTP id 34VD03eL021435

for <Ayreanna.Ross@mt.gov>; Wed, 31 May 2023 13:00:00 -0600
Authentication-Results: state.mt.ads;

spf=none smtp.mailfrom=clerkofsupremecourt@mt.gov;

dmarc=none
Received: from doaentjud7026.state.mt.ads ([10.192.73.331)

by DOAEASHTAZ.mt.gov (PPS) with ESMTP id 3quexxgfge-1

for <Ayreanna.Ross@mt.gov>; Wed, 31 May 2023 13:00:00 -0600

Date: Wed, 31 May 2023 13:00:00¢ -0600

From: <clerkofsupremecourt@mt.govs

To: <«<Ayreanna.Ross@mt.govs . )

Message-ID: <9799610,28921685559600956.JavaMail.judsvectrack@DOAENTIUD7026 >

Subject: Supreme Court No. DA 23-0118: Order

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="----=_Part_ 2892 _15082825.1685559600878"

Return-Path: clerkofsupremecourté@mt.gov



